

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee: Submitted

Please select your first Board preference: *

Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee

Please select your second Board preference: *

Commission for Women

Please select your third Board preference: *

Wake County Steering Committee on Affordable Housing

Please select your fourth Board preference: *

Wendell Planning and Zoning Board

Please select your fifth Board preference: *

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

Please select your sixth Board preference: *

Domestic Violence Fatality Review Team

Kenyatta

First Name

Johnson

Last Name

Middle Initial

5004 Baffin Court

Street Address

Suite or Apt

Knightdale

City

NC

State

27545

Postal Code

What district do you live in?

None Selected

Mobile: (919) 741-3276

Primary Phone

Home: (919) 741-3276

Alternate Phone

kenyatta.johnson@ymail.com

Email Address

The Queen of Hearts Project Inc

Employer

Director

Job Title

If you live in an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Area, select Yes:

Yes No

In order to assure countywide representation, please indicate your place of residence:

Knightdale

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a Board or Commission?

Serving on a Board or Commission will create space for me to give back to my community and hopefully impact positive change in the areas I am passionate about. Senior care is one of my many passions. My work with seniors extends 15 years and it would be an honor to serve seniors in this role.

Work Experience

I have worked with seniors in some capacity for over 15 years mostly private and voluntary. Please see resume.

Volunteer Experience

Volunteers with seniors: facilitated arts and crafts, holiday visits, Valentine's day basket, delivered meals Created mentorship program for first generation college students Assist senior Veterans gain access to services and provided food, and clothing. Hosted Annual Thanksgiving Dinner for Veterans Worked with programs to support victims of domestic violence Worked with the Guildford Co. Symphony

Education

BA Psychology MSW Ed.D Organizational Leadership

Comments

[Resume_Kenyatta_Johnson_1.2023.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

If you have another document you would like to attach to your application, you may upload it below:

Please upload a file

Demographics

Date of Birth

Kenyatta Johnson

Gender *

Female

Ethnicity *

African American

Other

How did you become aware of Wake County volunteer opportunities?

Other

If you selected "Other" above, how?

A friend suggested I should consider serving, and so I did.

Please upload a file

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

By submitting this electronic application, if appointed, I pledge by my signature below that I have read and will comply with the ethics guidelines for advisory boards and commissions as adopted by the Wake County Board of Commissioners, found [here](#).

Kenyatta Johnson, EdD
North Carolina | 919.741.3276 | iamkenyattajohnson@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Proactive Ed.D. and servant leader with over 10 years of experience providing strategic leadership training and mentorship improving organizational structure and onboarding, organization's operational goals, succession planning, and leadership development. Proven success in implementing effective strategies to advance forward-thinking.

Education

Doctor of Education in Organizational Leadership with an emphasis in Organization Development and Millennial Leader Development | 3.21 | September 2022
Grand Canyon University

A Qualitative Descriptive Study of Formal and Informal Mentorship Influences and the Millennial Perspective

Master of Science in Social Work | May 2008
Howard University

Bachelor of Liberal Arts in Psychology | May 2006
Livingstone College

Work Experience

Executive Director | 2016-2023
The Queen of Hearts Project, Inc | Raleigh, NC

As the Executive Director, I initiated congruent functionality among the multiple facets of the organization, established and maintained alignment with organizational strategic objectives and goals. Responsible for external engagement and event management. Developed and fostered relationships with stakeholders, funders, and the community. Collaborated with the founder and liaised with the Board.

Program Director | 2009-2016
Leadership Connections, Inc. | Greensboro, NC

- Led end-to-end comprehensive programs and worked across the organization to identify new ideas, executed new programs providing leadership and inspiration to teammates.
- Created innovation enabling functional team units to thrive.
- Conducted trainings, onboarding, off-boarding, and compliance.
- Established annual strategic goals, budget, and objectives with leadership team.
- Coordinated annual leadership conferences, retreats, and summer institutes.
- Initiated and fostered key relationships with stakeholders, community partners, and donors to drive the organization's mission.

Consultant | Kay's Korner, LLC | 2012-2023
Leadership Coaching & Consulting | Raleigh, NC

Ten years of proven senior-level consulting across public/private industries creating partnerships

with deep understanding of leading diverse groups towards shared goals and collective actions. Passionate about inspiring leaders advancing equitable opportunities for meaningful personal and professional impact, development, and growth. Provide student leaders with soft-skill training that will increase their emotional intelligence, critical thinking skills, communication skills, interpersonal skills, and creativity.

Assess onboarding, off-boarding, and training processes increasing positive impact increasing retention. Provide consultations and recommendations for value-driven solutions facilitating client onboarding and evaluating effectiveness.

Volunteer Experience

- Volunteer - Community relations outreach program coordinator, senior care/activity
- Mentorship – Mentor/coach Pre/post undergraduate students focusing on career/personal goals.
- Community – Serve Veteran seeking shelter, food, and resources.
- Faith Based – Servant-leader in faith-based community.

Skills

- - Curriculum Development
 - Global Education
 - Microsoft Office
 - Organizational Development
 - Leadership Development
 - Talent Management
 - Effective Communication
 - Mentor/Coaching
 - Succession Planning
 - Trainer/Facilitator
 - Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging